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Memorandum 

To: Secretary of the Interior 

Through: Senior Advisor to the Secretary for Alaska Affairs 

From: Regional Director, Alaska Region 

Subject: Transmittal of Alaska Supplement to the Minimum Requirements 
Decision Guide 

We are pleased to provide the attached Guide. This Supplement is a collaborative effort 
between federal land management agencies and the State of Alaska to provide additional 
guidance in applying the Minimum Requirements Decision Guide issued by the Arthur 
Carhart National Wilderness Training Center. 

We are proud of the effort of the Working Group and the opportunity it provided to be 
more effective in our on-the-ground decision making regarding activities in wilderness 
areas within Alaska. 

By copy of this memorandum, we are also notifying the Governor's Office and others 
noted on the concurrence page of the document. 

n 

Marcia Blaszak 

cc: 
Regional Director, Fish and Wildlife Service, Alaska 
State Director, Bureau of Land Management, Alaska 
Regional Forester, U.S. Forest Service, Alaska 
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